
From: Swanson, Amy
To: Steve Bain
Cc: Artemis, Tina; DeJong, Stephanie
Subject: RE: GEO Group Completion Report
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 11:46:18 AM

Steve.  The EPA received the SEP Completion Report you submitted on behalf of The GEO Group,
 Inc., on April 10, 2015, pursuant to paragraph 37 of the Combined Complaint and Consent
 Agreement.  Upon review and in accordance with paragraph 37(g) of the CCCA, the EPA has
 determined that The GEO Group, Inc., satisfactorily has completed the SEP. Since the civil penalty
 was paid by your client previously on September 2, 2014, the EPA considers this matter fully closed. 
 Thank you, Mr. Carrillo and The GEO Group, Inc., for your assistance in resolving this matter and in
 so doing, improving the quality of water discharged from the Town of Hudson’s Wastewater
 Treatment Plant.   
 
Amy Swanson |Senior Attorney
Legal Enforcement Program | USEPA Region 8|8ENF-L
303.312.6906| swanson.amy@epa.gov
 
 
 

From: Steve Bain [mailto:sbain@wsmtlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 12:25 PM
To: Swanson, Amy
Cc: Artemis, Tina; Steve Bain
Subject: GEO Group Completion Report
 
Dear Ms. Swanson:
Please find attached as we discussed briefly this morning the Supplemental Environmental Project
 (“SEP”) Completion Report for the Town of Hudson Wastewater Treatment Plant submitted on
 behalf of The GEO Group, Inc., in compliance with the Combined Complaint and Consent Agreement
 in Docket No. CWA-08-2014-0025.  If you need anything else, please do not hesitate to let me know.
Regards,
Steve Bain
Stephen A. Bain
Attorney
Welborn Sullivan Meck & Tooley, P.C.
1125 17th Street, Suite 2200, Denver, CO 80202

EMAIL: sbain@wsmtlaw.com
MAIN: 303-830-2500
DIRECT: 303-376-4471
FAX: 303-832-2366

WEBSITE: wsmtlaw.com

NOTICE:This electronic mail transmission including any
attachment is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed and contains information that is confidential and
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately notify the sender at the email address above and
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you
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